
    TOWN OF VERNON, CT. 
             CONTRACT # 977-04/20/11 
   REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
  REPLACEMENT OF THE PHOENIX STREET BRIDGE 
 
QUESTION 1: Is a cost estimate available? 
ANSWER 1: Estimated construction cost is approximately $1,000,000 
 
QUESTION 2: Who was the designer for the project? 
ANSWER 2: Designer is Anchor Engineering, Glastonbury, Ct. 
 
QUESTION 3: Are Plans complete and available for review? Can they be accessed 
electronically? 
ANSWER 3: Plans and Specifications are available for review at the Engineering 
Department, 1st floor of the Vernon Town Hall 14 Park Place. They are not 
available electronically. 
 
QUESTION 4: When is the construction start expected for the project? 
ANSWER 4: Construction Start is anticipated for 6/1/11 
 
QUESTION 5: How many calendar days does this project entail? 
ANSWER 5: Calendar Days are 210. (7 months) 
 
QUESTION 6: What is the funding source breakdown for the project? 
ANSWER 6: Funding: 80% federal, 10% State; 10% Town 
 
QUESTION 7: How many copies of the RFQ should be submitted? 
ANSWER 7: Six(6) copies are required. 
 
 
 
 


